JAMES HARRISON HAWTTTORNL
ATTORNEY AND ¢ QUNSELOR AT T.AW

HARTZICON BLILDING

CANON CITY, COLORADO

pril 20, 1951

iiew Mexieo 0il Conservati~n Commission
State Capitol
Santa Fe, aw Mexico

Sirs:

1 wrote you on Mareh 29th requesting certain information con-
cerning the production of carbon dioxide ~as from three wells located
on Sectior 31, Township 20 Forth, R:nve 31 Hast of the llew ilexico
Meridian in Hardin. County, Mew “exico. I have not had a reply to my
letter, and I am writing again to ask if I may be supplied with the in-
formation requested at your earliest convenience.

Yours very truly,

Legyn

Ty 'H. FAITHORNE



